

K. Hogg
File
WASTE MGT

November 1, 1976

TO: File; A210102; A210203; A210402
FROM: H. Paar
RE: Region of Halton Waste Disposal Sites

On October 28, 1976, inspected and discussed with Mr. H. Bourque, Technical Service Engineer for the Region of Halton, the following waste disposal sites: Georgetown, Oakville, Burlington.

The observations and recommendations made in the site inspection reports of October 8, 1976, were discussed. Specific problems at each site were pointed out, both site operational problems and environmental.

Mr. H. Bourque indicated he would forward a reply to our covering letter of October 21, 1976, regarding leachate control at Burlington and Oakville waste disposal sites.

H. Paar

Environmental Officer,
Municipal & Private Abatement Section.

HP/db
1-27